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State of Flo..r. • 
-M -E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 26, 1999 

TO: William D. Talbon, Executive Director 

FROM: Paula Iller; B. Keatina ~It' C (?,h '>'I-
RE: lleJD 19 - Marcb 30, 1999 Agendi Conference - Docket No. 981971-TX -

Cancellatioo by Flor •da Public Service Commiuioo of ALEC Certificate No. 
5227 issued co Everglades National Communication Network, Inc. for violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Reaulatory Assemnent Fees; Telecommunications 
Companiea. 

Staff requesu that consideration of ill recommendation in Doclcet No. 981971-TX. hem 
19 on the March 30, 1999 Agenda Conference. be deferred until !.he May 4, 1999 Agenda 
Conference. The compa.oy'a president, Tunothy A. Nerncclcay, contaaed at&ff and advised it 
would pay the past due amount and make a settlement offer. Based on this informativn. staff 
believes that a dcfcrral ofthiJ docket is appropriate. 

Please note that Item 19 combines six dockets. Staff is only requesting dl'ferral of 
Doclcet No. 981971-TX. However, in two prcvic.us memos, staff requested dcfunl of Dockets 
No. 981963-TX and 981969-TX in the same item number. 
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